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DATE: December 9, 2024  

TO: Nevada Businesses   
 
FROM: Nevada Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

SUBJECT: Electronic Billing and Payments 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Effective December 9, 2024, the Nevada Occupational Safety & Health Administration will be 
offering the option for payments to be made online. 

Payments can be made via credit or debit card by visiting www.e-billexpress/com/ebpp/NVDIR. 
You will have the option to either make a one-time payment or set up a secure login to view and 
pay bills, as well as view your account status and payment history. 

If paying online, please allow 5-7 business days for an invoice to appear or to reflect any changes. 
Pursuant to NRS 353 “all payments of money owed to a state agency for taxes, interest, penalties 
or any other obligations that, amount to $10,000 or more, must be made by any method of 
electronic transfer of money allowed by the state agency.”  
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